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Robert F. Phillips, P.E., City Engineer 
City-County Building, Room 115 
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December 19, 2017 
 
 
 

      NOTICE OF ADDENDUM       
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 CONTRACT NO. 7974 
 

MONROE STREET ASSESSEMENT DISTRICT - 2018 
 
Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, 
otherwise, the original document shall remain in effect. 
 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 
 
ADD TO BID ITEM - 90079 PRECAST CONCRETE SIDEWALK PANEL: 
 
Precast Concrete Sidewalk Panels shall be 6 Inches thick. 
 
PROPOSAL: 
 
See below for a summary of item quantities that have been revised.  Refer to the proposal for updated 
quantities. 
 
ITEMS: 

Action Bid 
Item 

Description 
Original Qty. New Qty. 

MODIFY 90054 SHRUBS 52 EACH 8 EACH 

MODIFY 90056 
PERENNIALS & 

GRASSES, 1 GAL., 
CONT. 

280 EACH 295 EACH 

 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY: 
 
Addition questions from contractors and responses are below: 
 
Q: Is there a specific manufacturer or catalog number for the metal cabinets within the mosaic wall? 
A: No.  The required dimensions are specified, and if no prefabricated can be found meeting the details 
and specifications, the cabinet may need to be custom built. 
 
Q: Is there a thickness and specific manufacturer/product for the precast concrete panels? 
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A: The precast concrete panels shall be 6-Inches thick.  The City had previously used the Replenish 
product made by Spancrete, but any precast panels meeting the specified criteria would be acceptable. 
 
 
      Sincerely, 
 

       
            
      Robert F. Phillips, P.E. 
      City Engineer 
RFP:JMW 


